
 
Dear Timothy, 
 
Sorry I missed that. 
 
I have checked the test data for this project, and found we  
did test both peak and average of radiated measurement  
data over 1000 MHz for the EUT.  
 
But I did not show the average test data on the report because 
we have so limited experience on such devices that we did not 
know both (peak and average) needs to be on the report. 
 
I have the test data added on the report and have it attached  
for your review. If you have question, please feel free to  
let me know. 
 
Thanks for all your kindly help.   
 
Have a nice day & Best Regards, 
 
Julia/ Intertek Taiwan 
 
>From: Timothy R. Johnson [mailto:tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com 
><mailto:tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com> ] 
>Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2004 11:07 AM 
 ...snip... 
>alternate email:    TRJ@adelphia.net 
>direct number:     404-414-8071 
>corporate phone:  703-847-4700 
>corporate fax:      703-847-6888 
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From: "Julia Chu EMC-TPE" <julia.chu@intertek.com> 
To: "'Timothy R. Johnson'" <TRJ@adelphia.net> 
Subject: RE: FCC ID: PIZMH9011 & PIZMH9012 (radiated data over 1GHz) 
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